
From:                                 Rahul Sinnarkar
Sent:                                  Mon, 6 Dec 2021 15:21:50 +0000
To:                                      dranilvij07@rediffmail.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Bijay Agrawal;Narendra Nagori
Subject:                             RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   Dr. Chitaranjana Vij.docx

Dear Sir,
Since we have not heard back despite quite some requests on the subject, request to kindly help us with 
the duly signed letter (attached) if you don’t wish to be a part of promoter group. 
 
Regards, Rahul S
 
 

From: Rahul Sinnarkar 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:45 PM
To: dranilvij07@rediffmail.com
Cc: ml.tandon; s.tandon; bijay.agrawal; Narendra
Subject: RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
 
Dear Sir, 
Please consider this as our gentle reminder. 
 
Regards, Rahul S
 

From: Rahul Sinnarkar 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:38 PM
To: dranilvij07@rediffmail.com
Cc: ml.tandon; s.tandon; bijay.agrawal; Narendra
Subject: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
 
Dear Sir,
Greetings to you.
 
This is in relation to the proposed initial public offering (IPO) of Syrma SGS Technology Limited 
(“Company”). In this regard, please note that Mrs. Veena Kumari Tandon is one of the promoters of the 
Company. 
Pursuant to regulation 2(pp) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, immediate relatives of the promoters of the Company are 
deemed to form part of the ‘promoter group’. Accordingly, you are deemed to be a classified under the 
promoter group and are required to provide certain information and confirmations, details of which 
have been included in the attached certificate. 
 
In light of the fact that we are looking to file the draft offer document very soon with SEBI, we humbly 
request you to provide us with the information/confirmations and/or arrange to send back the duly 
filled & executed certificate at the earliest possible. 

mailto:dranilvij07@rediffmail.com


 
Best Regards,
Rahul S
CS & CO
Syrma SGS 
9819755744
 
 

=====================================================================
=========================================================== 
***** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER ***** 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail, and/or any 
action taken in SYRMA Tech on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Any personal views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of SYRMA Technology Private Limited. As the integrity 
and security of this e-mail cannot be guaranteed on the internet, SYRMA Tech accepts no 
liability for the content of this email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of 
the information it contains. SYRMA Tech www.syrma.com 



From:                                 Rahul Sinnarkar
Sent:                                  Mon, 6 Dec 2021 15:22:47 +0000
To:                                      dltandon@tandon.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Narendra Nagori;Bijay Agrawal
Subject:                             RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   Devinder Lal Tandon.docx

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
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:44 PM
To: dltandon@tandon.com
Cc: ml.tandon; s.tandon; Narendra; bijay.agrawal
Subject: RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
 
Dear Sir, 
Please consider this as our gentle reminder. 

Regards
 

From: Rahul Sinnarkar 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:35 PM
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
 

mailto:dltandon@tandon.com


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
Sent:                                  Wed, 24 Nov 2021 10:09:18 +0000
To:                                      jtandon@tandon.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Sandeep Tandon;Bijay Agrawal;Narendra Nagori
Subject:                             Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   6. Project Ojas_Certificate from Promoter Group (Individual) (002) - Mr ....docx

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
Sent:                                  Mon, 6 Dec 2021 15:18:56 +0000
To:                                      premkumarpkr991@gmail.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Sandeep Tandon;Bijay Agrawal;Narendra Nagori
Subject:                             RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   Kiran Kapoor.docx

Dear Sir/Madam,
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
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:48 PM
To: premkumarpkr991@gmail.com
Cc: ml.tandon; s.tandon; bijay.agrawal; Narendra
Subject: RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
 
Dear Sir/Mam,
Please consider this as our gentle reminder. 

Regards, Rahul S
 

From: Rahul Sinnarkar 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:40 PM
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

mailto:premkumarpkr991@gmail.com


 
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
Sent:                                  Mon, 6 Dec 2021 15:17:00 +0000
To:                                      shammipuri@hotmail.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Bijay Agrawal;Narendra Nagori
Subject:                             RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   Shammi Puri.docx

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
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:49 PM
To: shammipuri@hotmail.com
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:42 PM
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
 

mailto:shammipuri@hotmail.com


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
Sent:                                  Mon, 6 Dec 2021 15:15:45 +0000
To:                                      sltandon@tandon.com
Cc:                                      ML Tandon;Bijay Agrawal;Narendra Nagori
Subject:                             RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
Attachments:                   Sirjang Lal Tandon.docx

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
To: sltandon@tandon.com
Cc: ml.tandon; s.tandon; bijay.agrawal; Narendra
Subject: RE: Syrma SGS_IPO : Promoter Group Certification
 
Dear Sir,
Please consider this as our gentle reminder. 
 
Regards, Rahul S
 

From: Rahul Sinnarkar 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 3:43 PM
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
 

mailto:sltandon@tandon.com


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








